Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R <budinghr@alleganyco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Thank you, Allegany County Deputy County Administrator Budinger -- RE: FOIL

Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District
Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers
Attachments: Non-Salary Benefits for Elected Officials.doc

Attached is a document outlining our full-time elected officials non-salary benefits. I've emailed the salary information
earlier today. | believe this should satisfy the FOIL request.
Let me know if you have any questions.

H. Robert Budinger, SPHR
Deputy County Administrator/Personnel Officer

Allegany County
(585) 268-9214

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R

Cc: Miner, Thomas A. |
Subject: Thank you, Allegany County Deputy County Administrator Budinger -- RE: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other
"Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Much appreciate your kind and expeditious acknowledgment — and the transmittal of the FOIL request to you,
presumably by County Attorney Miner.

|, too, an available, should you have any questions.
Regards,

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R [mailto:budinghr@alleganyco.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:35 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time
Elected County Officers

Director Sassower,

| am acknowledging receipt of your FOIL request. We will gather this information and forward it to you as soon as we
can. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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